



EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL. 349-4300
FAX. 349-4307

November 6, 1995

To The Honorable, the City Council:

In response to awaiting report item # 15, the Lowell Institute will be moving to Northeastern University on July 1, 1996 where it will become the evening division of the School of Engineering and Technology. It will be called the Lowell Institute at Northeastern University. Northeastern University is currently providing funding for an individual to be on site this year at Lowell Institute to counsel students on how to make the transition to Northeastern.

Very truly yours,

A handwritten signature in cursive script, reading "Robert W. Healy".

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

Consent Agenda #16

350
S
Relative to Awaiting Report Item
Number Fifteen, regarding an update
on the closing of the Lowell Institute.

*for original order
See 1995 City Manager
Requests # 186.*

In City Council November 6, 1995

Placed on file